Muhammad Ittfaq Alam Khan

Office Attendant

School of Civil & Environmental Engineering

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Ittfaq Alam Khan is working as Office Attendant in the School of Civil & Environmental Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Ittfaq Alam Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BA in Hamanities Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2015 - 2017
F.A in Humanities Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2012 - 2015
Matric (SSC) in Arts Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2007 - 2012
Experience	
Office Attendant School of Civil & Environmental Engineering	2024- Present
Naib Qasid School of Civil & Environmental Engineering	2018 - 2024
Naib Qasid Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation	2015 - 2018
Naib Qasid Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation	2010 - 2015
Naib Qasid Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation	2007 - 2010
Machinist Pakistan Aeronautical Complex , Avionics Production Factory, Kamra, Attock	2002 - 2005
Awards	

Awards

Appreciation 2012

Hands on Workshop on "How to Use and Program Super Computers" held from 23 Jan 2012 to 26 Jan 2012 at RCMS, NUST